
Baker, Simon 

6/14/2011 5:22:01 PM
From:
Sent:

RedactedTo:

Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); [Redacte 
Brian J (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=BJH9); Besa, Athena 
(ABesa@semprautilities.com); GBowen@semprautilities.com 
(GBowen@scmprautil ities.com): IRedacted___________

Cc:

Redacted Goldstein, Larry
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=LlGF); Paul.Kyllo@sce.com 
(Paul.Kyllo@sce.com); David.Jacot@sce.com (David.Jacot@sce.com); 
mel.johnson@sce.com (mel.johnson@sce.com); JMReefe@semprautilities.com 
(JMReefe@semprautilities.com); Campbell.Hawkins@sce.com 
(Campbell.Hawkins@sce.com)

Bee:
Subject: HVAC IOU-ED Program Check-In Meeting - ED materials attached (1) ED reorg 

and (2) ED feedback on PPMs

Hi James,

I am looking forward to tomorrow's meeting. Attached are ED materials for discussion: (1) ED reorg and 
(2) ED feedback on HVAC PPMs. The highlighted cells in the PPM review spreadsheet are for 
discussion.

Can someone from PG&E print copies of (1) slides 1-7 of the ED reorg presentation and (2) the PPM 
feedback spreadsheet? Thanks!

Best, «CPUC Energy Division Organization - May 5 2011 .ppt» «HVAC PPM 
Reporting_Summary_06-14-2011 ,xls»
Simon Eilif Baker
Supervisor, Energy Efficiency Planning 
Climate Strategies Branch
California Public Utilities Commission - Energy Division 
seb@cpuc.ca.gov
415-703-5649

From: 1 Redacted

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 11:15 AN 
To: | Redacted |Baker, Simon

Subject: Updated: Agenda Summary -- HVAC IOU-ED Program Check-In Neeting

When: Thursday, June 16, 2011 10:00 AH-12:30 PN (GHT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: PG&E, I Redacted
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Agenda
(I will also send this today inserted into the check-in mtg template)

1. HVAC 2010 PPMs - two-way feedback; discuss, including some noted inconsistencies
2. HVAC Program status discussion, based on hard copies of current program data (budgets / savings 
targets and expenditures / reported savings to-date, discrepancies/shortfalls)

And if time allows:
3. Brief update from Simon on CPUC-Energy Division organizational changes
4. QM Program Development/Launch status -- SCE would show info via a new Online QM Program 
Briefing Tool (a briefing/transition "binder") that would include the QM Public Workshops summary, 
among other background and status items

5. WHPA / HVAC Action Plan ramp-up/next steps related to IOU roles in the HVAC goal areas

Best,
James

Hello Simon,
Confirmed to move the meeting from 6/15 to 6/16. Note meeting room is different, due to room 
availability; 1401 is just further down the hall from the room used the last time. Note: As you know, 
security can send vou up on your own to the 14th floor, since no card access is needed there. Please 
call me at Redacted if needed.

Thank you, 
James

Update 3/9/2011: Extended meeting to 2.5 hours to 12:30pm. 
Thank you,
James

Please hold on calendar for next in series of check-in meetings.

PG&E, 245 Market St., S.F., Conf. Room 1401.
Visitor entrance: West Lobby on Market St. near corner of Beale St. - Note: Security can send vou up 
on vour own to the 14th floor, since no card access is needed there. Please call |Redacted 
Reda if needed.

Meeting #: RedactedCall-in nr. is Redacted dial * before and after the digits)

Thank you.

Statewide HVAC IOU-ED Check-in Meeting Schedule: 
Wed., Dec. 8, 2010 - PG&E, SF
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Wed., Mar. 9, 2011 - PG&E/PEC, SF 
Wed., Apr. 20, 2011 - PG&E, SF 
Wed., June 15, 2011 - PG&E, SF 
Wed., Aug. 24, 2011 - PG&E, SF 
Wed., Oct. 26, 2011 - PG&E, SF 
Wed., Dec. 7, 2011 - PG&E, SF

Wed., Feb. 22, 2012 - PG&E, SF 
Wed., Apr. 18, 2012 - PG&E, SF 
Wed., June 13, 2012 - PG&E, SF 
Wed., Aug. 29, 2012 - PG&E, SF 
Wed., Oct. 24, 2012 - PG&E, SF 
Wed., Dec. 5, 2012 - PG&E, SF

Wed., Feb. 27, 2013 - PG&E, SF 
Wed., Apr. 24, 2013 - PG&E, SF

Best Regards, 
James

Redacted
IDSM Core Products, HVAC & Motors 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Redacted
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